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From: S. Fickes
Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2022 2:58 PM
~ To: ; ' _ - COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: Board of Supervisors 06-21-22 Meeting .

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County Contact mformauon s
Following i is my comment on the Addendum

Addendum Item 7 Voter Reg1strat10n Cards that were sent out within the past few weeks. An unknown number
of voter id cards have wrong information. YES we want these reprinted and distributed ASAP with all the
correct information. Isn't that basic task part of the job for the Recorder or Election Department? An excuse
that these Voter Registration Cards are not used for identification purposes and Pima County MAY not reissue
does not serve the public. The correct information should be sent for the voters to know their basic voter
.information and to verify for themselves that the Pima County Records has their correct address. Pima County
should publicize when the cards are corrected and re-sent and how soon voters should receive them. i
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From: I

Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2022 3:47 PM

To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: ~ Tuesday, June 21, 2022 Board of Supervisors' Meeting

Please add the following comments to the Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:00 AM Board of Supervisbrs' agenda.

Item 7. Voter Registration Cards- an explanation by the Recorder as to why the cards were knowingly sent with

the wrong information, the rationale used to determine the timing of the malllng, as well as the cost and timing
to replace the erroneous cards.

The recent lockdown of schools/churches/businesses seems to have affected the minds and hearts of employees
and they no longer are able to do.the job they were hired for. Or what other rationale might there be?? It’s nat

just our county employees - it seems to be endemic. And, if we acquiesce and say it’s ok, this lack of care fo;l:{_
the job one is doing will become the norm - and that is not ok. b

=
i3

Correct this error or we the people will know how broken our election system is. o )
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Gail Ault 3 5
Pima County Resident E
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